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Enabling the future. PHILIPPINES

June 21, 2022

BID BULLETIN NO. 3

PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS FURNITURE
FOR THE NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY (NDC) OFFICER’S ROOM AND
FOR LACTATION AREA / TEMPORARY CLINIC

(Project Reference No. MR22-03-042)

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 3 is being issued in relation to matters arising
from queries of the prospective bidder during the Pre-Bid Conference conducted on
June 9, 2022 and to modify and/or amend items in the Bidding Documents. This
shall form an integral part of the bidding documents.

1. Query: In the items shown (photos) at Annex A, B and C, pages 91-108 of

the Bidding Document, is it necessary that the same and exact items will be
supplied?
Answer: The MINIMUM requirements are described per item. Please
refer to Section VIl TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS of the Bidding
Document for the description, dimension and specification, which is
indicated per furniture/item.

Bidders may offer items of better quality or specifications;
however, it would be subjected to NDC’s approval.

2. Query: Are bidders allowed to conduct site inspection or on-site
measurements to verify actual sizing, i.e. on the size of the curtain partitions
at Lactation Area?

Answer: Bidders are allowed to conduct site inspection to verify on-site
measurements.

On the installation of the curtain partition at Lactation Area, the
length is approximately at seven (7) linear meters.

3. Query: Please confirm size/dimension of the Vanity Mirrors.
Answer: For Vanity Mirrors, the dimension is 1.20 m x 0.90 m

4. Query: Please confirm size/dimension of the mini refrigerator wooden cabinet
Answer: For the mini refrigerator wooden cabinet, the dimension is
832 mm x 470 mm x 505 mm

5. Query: Please confirm chair (weight) tolerance, if any.
Answer: For guest chairs, tolerance is at-least 250 Ibs and for mid back
and high-back chairs, tolerance range is from 300 to 800Ibs.
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6. Query: Please confirm full specifications (material, size and thickness) of the
bed, including the foam mattress.
Answer: BED SPECS: 80 x 36 inches; height range of 15" - 20"; and
weight capacity of 450 Ibs., material — steel framing
FIRM FOAM FIBER MATTRESS: The medical mattress is made with high
performance fiber and measures 80" x 36" with a 6" depth. The cover is
an easy to clean vinyl in frost green.

7. Query: Do we have specific brand of the fabrics or leatherettes for the sofas,
seats and chairs?
Answer: No specific brand/s for the fabrics and leatherettes. Finishes
will be subjected to NDC’s approval.

8. Query: Please confirm if the conference table requires with wire management.
Answer: WITHOUT wire management.

9. Query: Please confirm tufting details (seat and back rest) of 2-Seater Sofa
(S3).
Answer: Please refer to the minimum description on Sofa S3 - fully
upholstered sofa with simulated loose seat and back cushion. Note
tufting detail on seat and backrest. Metal legs/base in matte finish and
subject for NDC’s approval.

10.Please be reminded of the following:

Activities Date / Time / Location
*Submission and Receipt of June 29, 2022
Bids *(1:00 P.M.)
(includes **Opening of Bids and 7t Floor, NDC Building
Eligibility Check) **(2:00 P.M.)
ABB Hall Penthouse, NDC
Building

Likewise, the issuance and availability of the bidding documents is until
June 29, 2022 from 8:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M.

For further inquiries, you may coordinate with our Bids and Awards
Committee Secretariat at 8840-4838 and 0995-138-0595.
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This BID BULLETIN No. 3 is issued this 21t day of June 2022 for the
guidance and information of all concerned.

AGM SATURNINO H. MEJIA
Chairperson
Bids and Awards Committee



